2 -~

From: Hill, Kathleen

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 4:59 PM
To: 'SB Lewis'

Subject: From John Privitera
Attachments: ‘ MO0323207.PDF

Please see attached.

Kathleen L. Hill
Assistant to John .. Privitera, E5q. 8 Jaramy H. Spsich. Esq.
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ATTIORNEYS AT LAW

677 Broadway « Albany, NY 12207
Direct: 518-447-3234 « Fax: 518-426-4260

hill@mlitw.com » vCard

www.mitw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of McNamee, Lochner, Titus & Williams, P.C.
and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (518-447-
3200) immediately. Thank you.

Circular 230 Statement

This communication does not conform to the standards of a covered opinion within the meaning of Circular 230 issued by
the United States Secretary of the Treasury. Accordingly, any tax advice contained in this communication cannot be used,
and was not intended or written to be used, for the purpose of avoiding United States tax penalties. In addition, any tax
advice contained in this communication may not be used to promote, market or recommend a transaction to another
person. .



McNAMEE, LOCHNER, TITUS & WILLIAMS, P.C.

COUNSELORS AT LAW
TAX ID# 14-1551263

PHONE: (518) 447-3200

FAX: (518) 426-4260
EMAIL: bookkeep@mitw.com

Barbara and Sandy Lewis
Lewis Family Farm
Whallons Bay Road
Bssex, NY 12939

Application for Special Permit

March 08, 2010

STATEMENT #
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010772

677 Broadway
P.O. BOX 459

ALBANY, N.Y. 12201-0459
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Our records indicate the following bills are outstanding:

BILL NUMBER
133268

134181
135032
135785
136801
137670
138667
139709
140706
141410
142340
143121
144176
144912
145789
126560
147574
148445
149776

BILL DATE
04/30/2008

05/30/2008
06/30/2008
07/31/2008
08/29/2008
09/30/2008
10/31/2008
11/25/2008
12/30/2008
01/15/2009
02/27/2009
03/30/2009
04/30/2009
05/26/2009
06/30/2009
07/22/2009
08/31/2009
09/30/2009
10/30/2009

ORIG AMOUNT

$31,052.07
$20,822.34
$22,101.84
$21,621.89
$29,128.07
$11,480.48
$7,201.68
$1,412.15
$11,258.24
$6,246.51
$13,220.70
$10,980.34
$17,911.71
$11,356.69
$9,411.33
$2,768.00
$11,215.66
$12,055.00
$8,512.15

- BALANCE DUE

$19,895.02
$20,822.34
$22,101.84
$21,621.89
$29,128.07
$11,480.48

$7,291.68

$1,412.15
$11,268.24

$6,246.51
$13,220.70
$10,980.34
$17,911.71
$11,356.69

$9,411.33

$2,768.00
$11,215.66

_ $12,055.00

$8,512.15



- )

STATEMENT #: 010772 PAGE #:
150771 11/20/2009 $8,004.62 $8,094.62
153189 02/28/2010 $5,290.90 $5,280.90

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE FOR THIS MATTER: $262,075.32

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, WE ACCEPT AMERICAN EXPRESS, DISCOVER, MASTERCARD AND VISA



